



Per Gunnarsson

Partner – Gothenburg, Stockholm

Per is an experienced negotiator and advisor. He represents a range of clients, from large international listed companies to small and medium-sized Swedish businesses, as well as public services. He possesses extensive expertise in dispute resolution, having won cases in the Supreme Court, the Supreme Administrative Court, and the Labour Court. Additionally, he has reported Sweden to the European Commission and successfully advocated for changes in Swedish legislation.

Per handles various matters, including acquisitions, transfers, and licensing proceedings and has also been involved in high-profile environmental cases in Sweden.

In the medical field, Per has in-depth knowledge, representing healthcare companies, doctors, and other healthcare professionals.

Contact

+46 (0)734-03 11 91

per.gunnarsson@wahlinlaw.se

Areas of Expertise



White-Collar Crime



Mergers and Acquisitions (M&A)



Tax Law



Dispute Resolution

Business Areas



Construction and Engineering



Real Estate



Media and Entertainment



Public Sector

Merits

Experience

2004 -	Wåhlin Advokater
1996 - 2004	Vinge
1996	County Administrative Court in Örebro
1995 - 1996	Göta Court of Appeal
1994 - 1995	Administrative Court of Appeal in Jönköping
1992 - 1994	County Administrative Court in Vänersborg

Education

1991	LL.M., Stockholm University
------	-----------------------------

Affiliations

Member of the Swedish Bar Association

Languages

Swedish
English

Additional Information

Audit assignments in companies and trustee assignments
Court-appointed mediator